
 

Memorandum 
 

To: Planning Commission Members 
From: Elizabeth J Corwin, PE, AICP; Planning Director 
Date: September 4, 2025 
Re: Minor Site Plan Modification—Infill at Peter’s True Value; 3445 W Highland 

PIN 11-30-200-021 
 
The application before you is for a project to construct a shed roof along the west side of the existing True 
Value Hardware store and move the fence/gate to expand the available outdoor storage area.   

The proposed project does not have any significant impact on drainage, and has not been presented to the 
Township Engineer for review.  It also has no impact on the existing septic system or well. 

Outdoor storage was previously approved for this site.  This proposal expands the area behind the fence. Any 
pavement shown as parking spaces on the approved site plan but behind the fencing/storage would be 
considered “banked” or reserved and therefore do not actually impact the parking calculations for the site.  
We have never observed a shortage of parking on the site.  

I will conduct a site visit prior to your meeting so as to determine if the landscaping and other features of the 
site are still in compliance with the approved site plan. 
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Zoning Districts
ARR: Agricultural Rural Residential 5 acre

LV: Lakes and Villages

R1.5: Residential 1.5 acre

R3: Residential 3 acre

RM: Multiple Family 

MH: Mobile Home Park

OS: Office Service

C-1: Local Commercial

C-2: General Commercial

HS: Highland Station

TR:  Technology and Research

IM:  Industrial Manufacturing
±

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF HIGHLAND
ZONING MAP 

ENACTED:  November 18, 2010
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